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Before me personally appeared Edward Holmes to me well know anu
7P o be the vers-n describei in ar who executed the foregoing instrument,
anA acknowledaed to and before Te that Edward Holmes executed said instrument
fer tr, e urposes therein exrressF-J.

WITNJ.-S m; and and of 1 lal eal, this 5th Jav of April A.D., 1993.
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APRIL 15, 1993

Wvatrd Ieso
311 23 27 Av.
Ganesville, FL 32501

Deer mr. Nolmes:

This is to acknowledge receipt on April 12, 1993, of your
letter dated Match 31 1993. The Federal zlection %Caign Act
of 1971. as amended ('the Act*) and Comission Regulations

) require that the contents of a complaint meet certain specific
requirements. One of these requirements is that a complaint be
sworn to and signed in the presence of a notary public and
notariied. Your letter was not properly sworn to.

In order to file a legally sufficient complaint, you must
swear before a notary that the contents of your complaint are
true to the best of your knowledge and the notary must represent
as part of the jurat that such smaring occurred. te preferred
form is 'Subscribed and sworn to before me on this day of

r 19 .' A statement by the notary that the ciW--Int was
sworn' to ii d subscribed before her also will be sufficient. we
are sorry for the inconvenience that these requirements may
cause you, but we are not statutorily empowered to proceed with
the handling of a compliance action unless all the statutory
requirements are fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. 5 437g.

Enclosed is a Commission brochure entitled "Filing a
Complaint." I hope this material will be helpful to you should
you wish to file a legally sufficient complaint with the
Commission.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please
contact me at (202) 219-3410.

Sincerely,

Retha Dixon

Docket Chief

Enclosure

cc: Friends of Corrine Brown
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF ALACHUA MY commission expirl

7-- ~~ EW-o-er-9nll-peard Edward Holmes to me well known and known t-.me to be the person descri in and -wtgezeuted ihe foregoing. instrument,
and acknowledged to and before me that Edward Holmes executed said instrument

-- or.-the-purposes-therein.- expressed.

A-l-seal, -h2s 5th day of April A.D., 1993.

var y b :1 , 4 For1li
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DOCK3 CHIEF
WAEINGTON D.C. 20463

Wdendftm to complaint letter on orrine kw , Metrict 3,
from Mvard Holmes.

STATE or rORIDA
COUNTY OF ALACHUA

efore me this day personnally appeared EWward 11001s, ibo, being duly sworn,
deposes and say that the contents of his letter are true to the best of his
knowledge as based on endlosed newspaper articles.

LK

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 4j day of A.D., 1993.

-Notary a b
State of Florida

NOTARY FUNK 5AWF p FLOrDAp
COAM, N~gg o CC?67

S y commission expires "'M-.MU2% DEC i641,,,.



. o 4,#,t °;* -'

Brown .enJ6 .0 M;

pdan
1-o sort th ings -iItMew aServmt

- taL. vSm- ,," ' o." - r.t

-Tbe "ind*ilom-min
imnc of U& Rep X r m,
3jackmviml are -ois th
ocrutiny of both,.=W 66wa I~vffc~Is - -

.'p.

Oen
P*i

number of co weg o~ccunin - - . W U.

and the commisson ,u p lf :
rmned vnUmay aD of th. fmt
.quoted the-cgmuu
Frida ... .

sitm bad nomc iamt od
A. of Jobusmm ns a t

Johnsons dmapd -- kaam

9o~1nfiq/
Sla& 9#10CS
Vilif/h

..Statke i -;-*ndl mtn to , eI wrote to the state comioe o8 July

. "It is illegal - and unetddc wicked,
even reprehensible - bat thi repe

J sentative uses her pubc fo pri-
,.rate gain."

. Heller Wd any c:2pml*oit'ne
by Brown's state Ie tsU .w
done after hours or'
kompliancewith state regu-
lations. He said he "w ou t eyes be.
:in to gum" about tl.idp that



&~#:

op 011

fro b -ul &me r

The Veiemdiecm C~h

camp tir fie inman m ti

campwg nne reol
- Brown 06 7et d b
teato Iuvedoiig dmi rup-

hired a Wshhlon cu i pmdc.countan to wsu ber Id~ 1c11111pow
0 ftmances

gine October. the FEC has 9t dU
lefters tBrow s ampp b 'MI.
Kenneth onu aink fr lm
about CIm tht the
has a I l

e -ook ooiney of

The FCofihdsd

cation of a Male'

brought forth in F1EgC10iBrown said deIay IndUgq the

matter were the remak ci F"E~~dgleAer of inqury to en ldI1c
box cin Jacksonile ).

ohe soa the 2 ihice

forthcoming report wil aiw ail
quBron about e federa uipclui fi.
matter werth we're of to

ceeing the finished ret d
the.n we tht

In the_ leU C

mt,
wort = Z., -

o werecIIS se *

-l I I

Pr -e with kio a ~ S

tion of het CWU"P ft Wf a

Forber ftaJo a :M
vifle urPmni- 61 '12
-om taff M oe osname was M p Ira

by &rown'I di- nbotm
Smmnuom on at & -
nance form filed w. So -

Brown has muhtalue iat

dmwi desind to~ b*

Fre EWad awnPAfo F'& In a Vjjkf

file the tmis wm
remsoned enid s :-
pag work.

IIn rI Be to
smfied repow
All led a compheit INK ..
the FEC requesing thut the 6MEniW~
sBon inveite the miter. T hack1-
sonvole-resed group advcte t
abolition of affirmative action Srmg
districts designed to eloct MbCOOt
Martin Luther King Day and thqln*-
ed Negro College Fund.

Fred Filand, an FEC pkuiuc
knowledged this week that the 7OMW
mission had received a e&u49ec
complaint" from the grou Ui:Umt2
Brown would be notified .In 15
lav-s to respond to the charges.

&orvh qd4t
trCIcks



Bro 's campaig
finds don't add up
Sh No"s SW vi

WASHINGTOr - U& Rep CornrieBrown. DJackm .
ville, adoilted ths week U c : her rtO el

iMMOINS. foge a signatUre on her federal campaigmo.
nancefrIN andac the Fderul l--I'tton Conkt mi id
could be a felony.

Wheni S*d kly W the week if he
had filed out the ionma or Mine some
one else mawne to thMe, ummons de.
Oied blayi any kwete about
111owm cims fIIinSci and said he
"id 0at kag whato Pft on.

kowa bOwee, admtted Wednes
day that Simmons lied out the repori
and signed V

The typewritten name and forged sg- BroVW
nature of Dr. Kenneth Jone. a Jackson-
Ville vascular surgeon. appears on .te form as the
authorized campaign treuwrer.

"That is not my sgnature.- Jone -:d af&:r reviewing the
form. "I was surprised when you tod e : a report tad
See 3MoM , Pag 26

been 111W
A 4a=c don to Jmeo wo did not

want to be lkmled, mid the doctor is
ve7 gory WbI l1km1 .

TW FIEWMii =Mid mfunons
thalW he wee alowed to sign Jones'
aame. ar he buid out he couid
Wa6 the maid, bere was no attempt

at aMW time to deceive or mislead
anyone.n

FaJYing federal documents is con-
skered iM, accoring to Fred
Pland of the Federal Election Corn-
misao. He added tnit sending :e
document through the ua "for fran-
uet purpoes could ab be cmnsid-
ered a flOIY, a relevat pOt because
the rep was sent u to the FEC

Efland made It clear he was speak
Ing on In general terms and not ate:
a specific case.

A Justice Department official, -..
asked not to be identified, said cnmir..
intent must be present for the actior,
be considered criminal forger.

"You don't have forgery uti.
have a level of criminal intent.,
source said "But both those .ta:!.:-
have potential applcibrit '.
case.

In addition, federal campaign r,-,
lations forbid congreional staff rn'.
bers from working on a congre,,;..,
campaign during regular office .
Filling out FEC forms constitutes ,,
ing on the campaign but is con-,,s.-.
only a minor violation

An aide with the House Sl'-.,
mittee on Ethics, who asked n'c•

4fd dond

Ocjd

A~b 0 11Y

am I miu UM we SM
*A& It Un 9~ fti n UK

~m ee m MW soanwtVWTo 410% ft MId, I& Ml cam

! r tiomi
a am
Daf ai me Ti ifl 1i0 m

to so a" a* No eh
b. I q t
m - n W" y co ftIMW

OMM" - a awswbwe
- ti dIui Ui iitbi

Howver 7We towe Vpet so

198 were ied am the Deember re

ptu at 5213,u07. d N M

Slmmons cuid nat elina how the
MIr went do, id of up.

trown . iMs lall debt. Hwever, r -

DWeb revIOUIsh took in $M.h

Th.oe tlwn die SWeme
lotthe hc~b orw lts cm -

paagn expedbaesat $26,400on lastyeaI's 'imps Campaign contnb ]

that OM ta w svenz

Hwvrn the oa epM __ , f
19 "'!e ltedn te Decembe re-.

pon at MO



ma .-

to -Brow
~fEc

t4'

resigns,..
Failure to file
chief aide cited-

By KImnbdy C. n

WASMINGO" - a m
treasurer, for Rep. Cand" of" of
Jackxsnibe has quit Nb ub a mm-
port about impropertinh 1-09a
her campaign flnce toni...

Kenneth Jones
said yesterday
he resigned be-
cause Rep-
Brown failed to
fire her chief of
staff, Ronnie
Simmons, after
she larned Sb-
mons had forged
Jones' sinon
on her latest
campawig fi-
nance report to the FWhd ec-
Lion Commission.

"I'he continued nA iudhp or
Mr. Simmons with your uV za-
uon, After he finllyt ac-_wlstId
forging my signature on FEC re-
turns, leaves me no choice but to
sever all associations with your
election or re-election campaig."
.Jones wrote to Rep. Brown on
Monday.

*Te conressman refusdIthrough an aide to comment yester-
Sday on Jones' reinto or her
/campaign account and did not re-
lturn phone calls.
|Jones _& yascular surgeon who

p-erforms kidne- wd _in

I eindll use hewas,

Se4
finamc itseU lh
Brmwu~s saff, jai-s 20l nhe
nitely did not do two Ofs baw f

four. He N4d, hower. *A*I
not fibou my of tin om

ROD an A

andI
mu-

"I

volved with Rep. Bmwn's I
and is angry that Simmons um .,is w
on her staff.

41'h guy is stal uIae,
Jones said of Simmons. " i -lev-
able."

Rep. Brown refused to even
mand Simmons .sayi M
that he acted as a cmap i Jon -
teer and "you cant Pip& a vo-

The forged signaure. cr d.bA
considered a crime if cutimli In-
tent was invoed, acco&V to the.
U.S. Justice Department.

cated fn aion at not be-,
detailed copie of deks

or written by the cn-y

Cpeofthree dwhec- Iin flepI'
Brown's riles at the FE wer
signed by a Gloria Samus anid
idenify her as campagn omme.

I I
*1 ~

'I

.. L- tons
*Simmn

campaign law _qe w
fie records dede ui a -

treasurer, but no gem on file as
of yesterday dedgMed eiher
Jones or Ms. Skmeo for ebwr

ion who could M be

reached for comment yefterdy,
served as campaign trtawrer for
Rep. Brown's state House races, as
well as president of the One Stop
Economic Development Center..,I
r One Stop was a controversial
business incubator, funded by a
$425,000 federal grant and headed .
by a close friend of Rep, Brown, I|

teRev. Alvin Moore, who had no

ee city of ' Id be
-alL -00t the .t0-

government. A state gran u ie
,cid( oon r0n*d

0

--

I -

f iA



op ha,.'n _

FAWJ qLM4
QNX-CO Yn

.'~1.

JTOrt II I93

Brown, picks
ex-prisoner
to runofficeso JA t
By KNI MEM MOM
Sides News Somew

"H-le's
A former Lake t C , a fie

V member who was cmvited o
second-degree murder in 171 yOI.
and adnitted to cocde we in the
early 196 has bees c __ff W --
run US. Rep. Conrn e imls" and a

did nol know a ot si
murder convicto or the coan hr b(
use, but said she wulid ntaq eher mind about lowden's OifI j(
selectionIn 1988. Bowden tified n a M
Jacksonville fer court be
usdcocaine in 1963 and 1964
while serving a a cit counci-man. Political op O el tried to -over the y'
oust him from office but failed to news a tho
do so in an October 196 recall

vote. Ot bin

f l e for thA

e inPeople. H
In1988.odn tes l qualified p

Jf people make mistak . ! hired AS B'
1im be cai'e he will do a good job, 194 a
hl works good with the commun- el from ci
m- and he'c p extremely popular." ctooetuefl

I have been forgiven and feel from Ocal
Vori e' en. .aid Bowden. who add- so unle, (

_ that he'- a b-rn-apip n Chris- an then
"n "Yete vd rd o- not what I O)n Dec:

_Msow frori

B 4' ,,n v ro ',erved in Viet-
- 1 4mfrm -644 .;aid Wednes-

I'. tt.t hc has nothing to hide
:re t:, - hvn ~tremendously uv

n thit both the murder cor

dov+ in froF
advertisi
fora 

make
e Ihied

x3ause he
a good

U.s. W. Ui1

ears." he said. "Irs old
usand times over."
served a the Lake

iI for 10 yeas and b
me In dvic grous in-
e National Auoclatlm
vancement of Colored
e said be is "the most
oerson for the job."
vn's 3rd CongreIonal
jAm, Bowden will tray-
ty to city to Week with
ts In the sprawling area

to Gainevilie to Jack-
lown through Palatka
lmost to Orlando.

31. Bowden stepped
n his job as an outdo,:
ng inspector for :h,
epartmen! (if Iran,,-
votrl. for ,h

?5



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTO* 0 C O4b3

May 6r 1993

gdward Holmer
31S1 SE 27th Ave.
Gainsville. FL 32601

RE: MUE 3771

Dear Mr. Holmer:

This letter acknowledges receipt on April 29, 1993, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act*), by Congresswoman
Corrine Brown, Friends of Corrine Brown and Gloria Simmons, as
treasurer, Austin Sheinkopf, Ltd., Ronnie Simmons, Alvin Moore,
and the One Stop Economic Development Center. The respondents
will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter RUE 3771. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

rel
S i n c e r e .',

-Jonathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHIMCTON. DC '3163

Kay 6, 1993

Honorable Corrine Brown
274 Tallulah Ave.
Jacksonville, FL 32208

RE: M 3771

Dear Congresswoman Brown:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUR 3771.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

O0 Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be subvitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 1S days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
110 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Omlresswoms crine Brown

if you hove any questions, please call (202) 219-3690 and
ask to speak with a member of the Central Enforcement Docket
(C3D). rot your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Comission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerel

"- nathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHt fCTON DC -N)bi

Hay 6, 1993

David J. lller, Vice President
Austin Sheinkopf, Ltd.
2701 Connecticut Ave., NW
ashington, DC 2000S

RE: MUR 3771

Dear Mr. Heller:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

indicates that Austin Sheinkopf, Ltd. may have violated the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act*).

A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this

matter EUi 3771. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against Austin Sheinkopf,

Ltd. in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal

materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's

analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should

be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be

addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is

received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action

based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number f such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.



David J. .ellorp Vice President
'Aetia ibelhopft Ltd.
Pate 2

If you have any questions, please call (202) 219-390 and
ask to speak vith a member of the Central Enforcement Docket
(CND). For your information, we have enclosed a brief
dscription of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerel 

y

onathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
i~muw~j WASHICO O( OM

May 6, 1993

Alvin Moore
Oe Stop Sconomic Development Center
7512 Le Turner Road
Jacksonville, FL 32208

RE: RUR 3771

Dear Rr. Roore:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

indicates that you and the One Stop Economic Development Center

may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We

have numbered this matter RUR 3771. Please refer to this number

in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against you and the One

-- Stop Economic Development Center in this matter. Please submit

any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to

the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,

statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which

should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be

2submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no

response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

o 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.



tA o Ia oo M
O e0Stop ftomic Development Center

If you have any questions, pleas, call (202) 219-3690 and
ask to speak with a member of the Central Enforcement Docket
(CMD). For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

_Jbnathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

May 6, 1993

Ronnie Simmons
c/o Friends of Corrine Brown
3416 Nancy Street
Jacksonville, FL 32209

RE: MUR 3771

Dear Mr. Simmons:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election hich
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the ou,
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3771. aqn
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence. Lnt is

Fefer
Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you in
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this o and
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under ial or
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of i
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the which
Commission may take further acticn based on the available be
information.

ke
This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437 g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made th
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this otify
matter, please advise the 2ommission by completing the enclosed ado
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such s
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any losed
notifications and other communications from the Commission. h



if you have any questions, please call (202) 219-3090 and
~to speak with a member of the Central Enforcement Docket

F) . Per your information, we have enclosed a brief
*&otti ion of the Commission's procedures for handlingeapaists.

Sincerelw/

-Jonathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



Mi. Jonathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E t , N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

May 19, 1993

Dear Mr. Bernstein:

I am responding to your letter dated May 6,1993, in re: MUR .3771. Accorling
tc the complaint filed against our firm and Rep. Corrine Brown, Mr. Hbhnn
seems to believe that Austin Sheinkopf illegaly contributed $63,000 to Rep.
Brown's congressional campaign.

In fact, Austin Sheinkopf did not make any monetary contribution to R .
Brown's campaign. We are a political consulting firm specializing in medi.
We are regularly hired by candidates for Congress across the country to

Tr produce radio and TV commercials, a service for which we are ap-Ately
compensated. In the case of Corrine Brown, her campaign comttee,

CN of Corrine Brown, paid us money to produce commercials and buy air time.
The $63,000 reflects the amount of money paid to Austin Sheinkopf for our

services. A small portion of that money, $7,500, was our retainer fee. The
remainder was used to buy air time for Friends of Corrine Brown on TV and
radio in the Third Congressional District. [Please find enclosed a copy of the
co'ntract between Austin Sheinkopf and Friends of Corrine Brown
documenting this relationship.]

"ope this satisfies your inquiry in full.

C
Sincerely,

David J. Heller
Vice President

.. Sheinkopf
-_ '1 Coniiecticut Ave.. N.W., #609

"'. 'gtor, D.C. 20008

C..eC
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May 27, 1.993
q..

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Res: KUR 3771 - Representative Corrine grovn; Frieads
of Corrine Drov, Gloria Simmons, as Treasurer;
and Zlias Ronnie Simons

Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter constitutes the response to MUR 3771 on
behalf of Representative Corrine Brown; Friends of Corrine
Brown, Gloria Simmons, as Treasurer; and Elias Ronnie Simmns
("Respondents"). Because this complaint raises essentially
identical issues to those raised in MURs 3750 and 3751, ye
request that the three matters be consolidated.

Reorting Matters

Complainant, Edward Holmer, has raised questions related
to the preparation and filing of the FEC reports of Friends of
Corrine Brown (the "Committee"). As the response to the other
MURs stated, the Committee has retained a professional
accountant to conduct a thorough review of all of its reports
and prepare amendments, as necessary, to ensure that the
reports accurately reflect the Committee's activities. State
to federal campaign transfers, the sources of contributions,
and all other issues raised by Complainant related to the
reporting of contributions will be reviewed as part of this
internal analysis.

Moreover, subsequent to initiating its review, the
Committee received a letter notifying the Committee that the
Commission had voted to audit the Committee's records. The
Committee's review will be completed in June prior to the
start of the audit on July 3.

The Committee has worked diligently to avoid any errors
in its recordkeeping and reporting. As a first-time candidate
in an extremely competitive race, Ms. Brown relied almost
exclusively on volunteers to conduct her campaign. She had

119i411.-(N). I DA93 1 0 4" A, Y
- '. , . . . R . . I,-,,.;. \, ',*.3. ,h,\ |,IfIII I ....3H3~~j ~ ~ R - ~ 1 ~ . ~ ~



V Lawrence N. Nob sq
Nay 27, 1993
Page 2

severely limited resources to hire staff and oonsultant
during the race.

She had three elections -- primary, runoff and emeMal--
in just 64 days. These elections occurred after a proge
court battle over the redistricting lines, resolved finally in
June, 1992. Because her campaign could not afford the $10,000
filing fee, Congresswoman Brown had to collect approxKiately
10,000 signatures to petition on to the ballot for the
September I primary. This schedule taxed the Cittee's
staff and financial resources. Noreover, none of the campaign
staff or volunteers had federal campaign experience and,
therefore, they were unfamiliar with the require of
federal election campaign laws.

While they made every effort to keep up with
administrative matters, the Committee had no funds to retain

'0 an experienced bookkeeper or accountant to address
1, recordkeeping and reporting duties. Thus, the Committeerelied on accounting students and others to complete the

reports. Even after the campaign, many of her staff continued
on a volunteer basis. The Committee has now taken steps to
better organize its recordkeeping and reporting procedures.

Signatures on FEC Reoorts
The Committee's letter in response to RURs 3750 and 3751

addressed the allegation that Mr. Ronnie Simmons forge twoFEC reports filed by the Committee. Complainant also raises
this issue related to the treasurer's signature. The
Committee's response is the same here.

News articles alleged that the treasurer, Dr. KennethJones, did not sign two of the six reports filed by the
Committee. In fact, Dr. Jones signed four reports. Two
amended reports were signed by Gloria Simmons, as Treasurer;
and two reports were signed by Ronnie Simmons.

As noted above, the campaign was staffed by volunteers,
operated on a short time table, and had little time to master
the reporting requirements. Dr. Jones traveled between his
office and the hospital where he practiced; like many doctors,
he has irregular and extremely demanding hours. The Committee
found it difficult to find him to sign priority reports. As a
result, Committee representatives had experienced significant
delays between the time the report was prepared and obtaining
Dr. Jones' signature.

In the case of the Year-End report, the Committee was
unaware, until Friday, January 29, that a report was due. See
Simmons Affidavit. Notices from the Commission were sent to a

5/27/9311-4411I-O.X' I DA931i1300"JI
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post office box in Florida that was not regularly checked
because no staff person was available in the state to pick up
the mail. On January 29, the Congresswoman received a notio
in her office from the Clerk of the House alerting all N-ers
that the Year-End report was due on Sunday. As a consequenos,
Mr. Simmons spent the weekend preparing the report and hand-
delivered it on January 31. See Simmons Affidavit. The
Committee did not have adequate time to send the report to
Mr. Jones in Florida for his signature. Instead, Mr. Sions
signed it.

Mr. Simmons understood at the time that he was permitted
to sign on the treasurer's behalf. See Simmons Affidavit.
Mr. Simmons had served as staff Secretary to Congresswoman
Brown while she was in the Florida legislature. He had
volunteered significant amounts of time evenings and weekends
during the campaign, served as her key assistant during her

0% transition to federal office and is now her Chief of Staff.
In these various capacities, the Congresswoman relied on him

cll to oversee many administrative matters. Mr. Simmons even had
C0 some authority to sign other documents, including

correspondence, on behalf of the Congresswoman.

In this case, Mr. Simmons simply misunderstood his
authority to execute the documents. He was operating under
exigent circumstances attempting to do the best job he could

N" to complete and file the FEC report in a timely manner. There
was no intention to somehow falsely represent Dr. Jones'
signature. From past experience, he knew that it would be
difficult, if not impossible, to secure Dr. Jones signature
before the filing deadline. Moreover, because of his close
association with the Congresswoman's campaign, he believed his
role to permit him to sign the document.

In February, prior to the complaint in this matter, an
amended Year-End report was filed with Gloria Simmons'
signature. This was done as soon as the Committee understood
that an issue had been raised relating to the original report.
Ms. Simmons is now the treasurer of the Committee. This
change will avoid any similar misunderstandings related to the
signature on FEC reports in the future.

Austin Sheinkopf Consulting Agreement

Complainant states that Representative Brown received
$63,000 in donations from Austin Sheinkopf, a consulting firm.
This allegation is entirely unfounded and inaccurate. Austin
Sheinkopf is a reputable political consulting firm that
specializes in media relations. The Committee retained the
firm to produce and purchase time for radio and television
spots. The Committee paid the firm $63,000 for these

1i941i-0XI DA93 1!0 00-J I V27193
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services. It did not receive any contributions from the firm.
Complainant clearly misunderstands both the law and the faots
here.

QD S2J

Complainant's allegations about One Stop are equally
specious. First, the Florida State's Attorney for the Fourth
Judicial District investigated charges against One Stop and
subsequently dismissed them. Contrary to the newspaper report
enclosed with the complaint, the charges were determined not
even to warrant examination by a grand jury. Moreover, States
News Service subsequently corrected its statement on the grand
jury investigation. f Exhibit 1. Any suggestion of
wrongdoing by complainant or the newspaper article is
inaccurate. There is no evidence that One Stop or any related
party diverted One Stop funds to Congresswoman Brownts
campaign.

Counsel to Respondents

Attachments

BHS:mah
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FIT GEN CRAL COUN8ELS REPORT

MUD. J50, 3751, 3771
Steff MhswI J. Tumieism

S COMPLAINT AND AUDIT REFERRAL

RrZPSrDZERM Friends ofCArrine Bown md Gloria Simnous, as urem
Cmrrin Brown
Romie Simm
one sop r ommr D C ,
Austia.Sheinkopf, Lad.

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. 9 431($XAXi)

2 U.S.C. f 434(aX I)

U.S.C. f 441a(aXIXA)
U.S.C. 9 441a(f)
U.S.C. 9 441b(a)
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COMPLAff4AVNT MU 3M3k LOA" Md )Wl" ft AU, m i. LA .

M 3751: m .Wood
MU 3771: 56-u Hob.'

INTFRMNAL S CHECKED, D_!o Rpt Audt Documms

MEEAL AGENCIMS CHECKED. N

L rADDN mh

This Genal counsel's Repo -ddemis Maners Under Review (CM s")

re Friends of Conr Brown ("Comminee") ha orignate fkr R vA" Canim

Brown's 1992 re for the House of R ep r eeatives, 3rd District for de Sote of Flwim'

M 3750,3751, mi 3771 we mp gerted. MURs 3750 md 3751

ori ied fm complan o red by Libey mad )ntice for AD md VW'me R. Wed,

repectivey, mad raised identicald o hu e ComiNae's pa.i mid fSa

two repoM ofreceipts uad unems MUR 3771 oigin from a c pa filed by

Edward Hohner alleging that a con finn, Aus biSaaop, Ltd., made inkiad

c tn'butions to the Committee in the form of radio and television air time waling $63,000. Mr.

Holmer also alleged a contribution of funds from One Stop Econowi Developme Center, Inc.

to the Committee.

e
the vom

Corine Brown won the 1992 general election with 39% of the vote and won the 1994 election with 58% of



As coused bwaiik Ut Office o(aId Comn beieves dw MM 3750, 3751, Imd

3771 do M mfmc laOmxction. This Offie ...... U Co -rnion make

-a o bdie in, w me -Ubher maeion md dom Ut fdes an IlUM 3750 md 375 I

m fad na rumo beieve a vonim d md d UfilewiCth apeC I bUR

3771.
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HL M3MON=1

The FECA rqum sb ueawer of a poh&tiammite w fe repw of recei md

dsbusemess d sspeabsch ra 2 U.S.C. 434(aX I)

O Murch 15, 1993, sOffice eceived a c pim b dJ= fAl,

Sum M. Lamb, Prmident. ad on March 19, 1993, received a p I tran Whaoe ftIL

Wood. Attachmment 3 and 4. Botu complaints we bsed on newsppa utides in d

Gainrville Sum on Febumy 19, 1993 and Much 27, 1993, and the Flrida 7meCs-l m in

Jacksonville on Febmmy 24, 1993.32 The %nI- b alleged that staff peno. Rmie

Simmons forged the signature of the teasurer, Dr. Kenmeth Jones, on two rept fied with the

C in violtion of 2 U.S.C. I 434(aX 1).'1

Dr. Kenneth Jones was the treasurer during the 1992 cmpaign mud Romie Sinmmom bes

been identified by the Committee as Representative Brown's key assistma. ' The complans

wre identical in that they both alleged that Ronnie Simmons "forged" disclosure r by

signing Dr. Jones's signature on two of the reports.

12 According to the Commitee, the newspaper anicles relied on by the complainants were not entirely
accurate. Represenaive Brown asked for, and received a correctioc from the States News Service. See
Aaclunent 5 at 64

13 MUR 3771 alleged the identcal violation, stemming from the sane newspaper nickes& Sem ie p. II.

1 Ronnie Summons was Representative Brown's staff secrey while she was in the Florida legislature and
served as Representative Brown's Chief of Staf in the House of Representatives.
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i its esoe to dhe c. the Commiue missd dit Ronnie S!nm uip.I

t two repast. Howver, the Cmis.epaid du Wr Simom upd report beft"

it wm difficult to lae.Dr. Jum hi duohis medical prate, =n aremt^th Cmis

frequmil exerenced sinifican delays betwee the time t repor was propmed ndftin.

Dr. Jamems aped them.AtchetSa2.TeCmiteasmhaud-afevto me

Siomns in which he addressed ofe of the insanes in which be signed Dr. Jamess nm in

thatlu a Yew-End Report was due on Januay 31, 1993; however, it wa only on

Jammy 29 tha the Commiee became eofthe rquirf to file therepas Mr. Simmn

stated he did not believe he could secure the treasers sigature on the reMt on tM ad d

he beievd tha he was permitted to sip the report in lieu of the treasur. Ad at 9.

The Committee has admitted that it failed to obtain the treasurers signure on two of the

rtepM filed with the Commission. 2 U.S.C. § 434(aX 1). However, given the lack of my

evidence of an in e I ntional tocommit frad in the signing of the repashe fact hfi the

repor were filed on tine, and the readiness of the Committee to expa the cir' ums

around which the mistakes occurred, this Office believes further enforcement action is not

warranted.

Accordingly, the Office of the General Counsel recommends the Commission find reason

to believe that Friends of Corrine Brown and Gloria Simmons, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(aX 1). but take no further action. This Office furter recommends that the Commission

find reason to believe the Ronnie Simmons violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(aXI), but take no further

action.
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An iiVidd may mt mke sY .. hiodm a cm ai or his orbW mihuiM

came wish p~ oM ay elect o forderal ofice which, u d qusW e

SI000. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(aXIXA). Polic committees may not knowingly amps any

cc.i oubmm or make my ft ves in violation of his l 2 U.S.C. f 441a(f). It is

UaWafk for my r tmake a cmplan-io or expenditwe in co with my

edod eecmion, or for any cAdidae, political commitee, or other persn owing to a or

receiemycontimtion'proibitedbythscti 2U.S.C. §441b(a). Thetrm conrtnw

inCladesany si, loan, advance, or deposit of money or anyhi of value made by

my person for the pwpose of influencing any electim for federal office. 2 U.S.C.

9 431(SXAXi).

On April 12, 1993, this Office received a complain from Edward Holmer who, besed on

the me Wspape- articles cited in the cmplains in MURs 3750 and 3751, iu& ae o in

a o t thoe discussed in MURs 3750 and 375 1. Mr. Holner alleged that the Committee

received in-kind contributions worth $63,000 from a consulting firm, Austin-Sheinkopf, Ltd., in

the form of television and radio air time. See Attachment 6. The responses of both Austin-

Sheinkopf and the Committee stated that the Committee was billed $63,000 for the services of

Austin-Sheinkopf, and the Committee paid in full.' s Attachment 7 at 3-4. Thus, it does not

appear that there was a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) by either Austin-Sheinkopf or the

Committee.

Is The disbursement reports filed with the Commission show a total of S94,162. 10 in payments to Austin-
Sheinkopf between July 7. 1992 and November I, 1992 for consulmt and television and radio ai time
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In hls mipla n Mr. Hame also uefeine s a rwwper mold. I. the F7 7bw.
f dlsd P*m 24, 1993, which Identified Glori Shiin, Uln Cmur winn'

- soqee ,I on.. ,, n U presidmat hsn o p o Dew, O.Mw r ,S,

CV= fSp") Accord t ispawe art lh Or. Soop . fluded by a S4SO.0OW bde

PL Wbua this ventw faile4, the city of Jacksonville was quied to rpay S300,0 gebah to

th fedral w i-e Mr. Hohna alleged that dte inds of One Stop may hae been w

to Ws. B&Mo 'S .paLi. The basis for the allegation appacutly l lmeN the reda

between One Seop md the Coaittees trsurer, Gloria Simmo, md the fact that Ms. 0m

was ai fiend ofdte director of One Stop, Reverend Alvin Mooe. However, this Office, s Ad

de Commsiio's on o records, as well as info provided to the Audit Division and

femd no evidec of contnibutions by One Stop to the cnaig1"

Mr. Holmer also alleged that staff member Ronnie Sinumons siped the treiuru's me

on to FEC rpm This identical allegation was mdhessed in MURs 3750 end 3751.

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends the Commission find no reson to

believe that Friends of Corrine Broin and Gloria Simmons, as teasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§§ 441b(a) or 441a(f). This Office also recomnends the Commission find no reason to believe

that Austin-Sheinkopf, Ltd., %iolated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(aXIXA). This Office also recommends

W* Additionally. the Florida State's Attorney's OfTict investigated the charges with regards to the failure of
One Swp unrelated to Representative Bro . and subsequently determined that she charges did not warrant
examination by the grand jury. See Attachment 7.

• .IP
'- ''-

,, , .,

I W771 -~ ;~

19 '1



4 t f

,Y, . . 2 V.&C 1 44M*



VL



I. Fid - wd to Fht o i Bhow. d Obib --mOa m
uuinr vAidn 2 US.C. 1 4",(aXl). %he hu mr sch

2. Fihd uim a bd sdo Remk i m mviMed 2 US.C. f 434(aXl). bw ubw

3. A,w q w I w m Iam md

4. Ckm dw fies.

I. Fmd so wmm o bdieve *m Ffiad ofCoMm IDmwn md Ohij Si amom
biuer, violbd 2 US.C. H 441ia) a44Uf);

2. Fid so mm believe d AuMio-SheiOK Ld. violase 2 US.C.
9 44lmaXIXA),

3. F'nd no a believe dt One Slop E=nomic Develpelm Cemer, in. violied
2 U.S.C. f 441b(a);

4. Ap vtheud

S. Close the fie.

mm
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In the Netter of

Friends of C re Iti end
Gloria limms s %veStUp
Corrine Si8i -

me Sto --eme
Centers ie. 8

Jagotia-leiablpf, Kb.

rederal Ulectieos CWrNIOSIO MeOi -- 1e0le& em 4

2996,* do begeb eert tlhat the CUmdSa4 -&--A br a

vote of 4-0 to tuk. the follevmg eln@ with zeapot te

NU 37S0, 37S1. 3771

(continued)
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1. P4 Temem to beli" that P
Cewnam a sad @10" fsimnm ms
tresurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(1),
but take no furt ac tions

2. Find reeo to belle that ftmie flmes
violated 2 9.S.C. 1 434(a) (1) but take no
furtheraction;

3. Approve tho approprlatO letters as rei-_ _
in the General Counsel's May 14# 1996 report; and

4. close the OiBS.

(continued)
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mo,%Afioatltesl was 3790v
371.* a" 3771

I, 1994

°mO . 1.96

1. -find ao rOsM to believe that Friendo ol
Corrine arown and Gloria Simme, s
treawurzer violated 2 U.S.C. 19 441bia)
or 441a (f) :

2. rind no reaso to believo that autla
Sholkpf. Ltd. violated 2 9.9.C.
S441a (a) (1) (A);

3. rind no reason to bellee that One Stop
cofomic Developuest Center, lo . via"

2 .S.C. I 441b(a);

4. Approve the appropriate letters as o ....
in the Oeneral Coumeels' Nay 14, 1996 *A"# USi

S. Close the file.

Commissioners Elliott, McDOnald COa-ry. =ad Tbmme

voted affirmatively for the decision; C=InssiWe lken

was not present.

Attest:

- -.0a/. Ao dx10,

S dretary of the Comission
Date
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W dwvd 11o
3151 SE 27dm Avu

Dew Mr. Hohner

On)ae 6,

Dlown md O1.d
believe Auiim-Sh
Stop Econnmic Do
1996, the Cmmiu

The Fderal
judicial review oft

Enclosure
General Counsel'

WMWC ' OL 2Wm3
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RE: MUR 3771

1996 &fte 'slid Ehcdm C----- ti dm apim of yew
A1 29,1993, lnd lid an t beis of the immam A, d. ymw
mi i- dhm m, le i m m at belim Frid otCone
Skmm, almsrvioad 2 US.C. f 441b(a) or 441(f no r=eato
dmp( .LdvoM 2 U.S.C. I 441laXIXA)6md o mwm to believe 0.
dhpmm CWr, Inb. violged 2 U.S.C. 9 441b(a). AccWin*sy, an Jue 6,

riclosed te filed dis mier.

Ebctiom Ca Act of 1971, s inuended allows a compI-ln-t to seek

be C12isslos diu al of this actim See 2 U.S.C. I 437W(aX8).

Sincerly,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: 4k&
Kim Bright-Coleman
Associate General Counsel

s Report

N ESTERDA TODAV %D TOM )Rt -' D

DEDICATED To( KEEPI%dC THE P. BL IC IMfORMED
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,hlw lI, ItIM

David J. Hafth, Ve eon

2"701 ouelW A s, N.W.
Wosbnglom D.C 20

RE. MUR 3771

Do Mr. Hlln

Ou May Go 193, d Fedal l Co miam d Aum4, LAd.
of a cdig, sieging violMnn of cerain sectom of the Peul Eleio C n Act of
197 , as

4on AMt 6 19960 the Camino lumi, an the bd ofO' Ah nnmio hl the Co.slon's disclosure rotd d- imm is s o rea a believ40 A-...A'

Ltd. violged 2 U.C. §441a(IXIXA) MS ,dlan d its fi ls

MwPe cd11Miity uuovism at 2 U.S.C. I 4371&X2) no hiqw qpply said is enr
N is now pinlic. In adidaldwo dw coumplete file AM be pbod dohe pAiWseOnd witin

30dys, this omd occ at my biw n winm ci Oe CVtcuiu' if YOU
wish to submit my tfes or legal m 1 * p -. thep.Mic usevpIM do so msoon
as possible. Whie thfile mybe plaedonmthe pulic recood befte mmclvn yw adtonal
merial, my pmisib~~ewi be aded o dhe polic tcudo qip receipt

\0
Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY:
Kim Bright-Coreman
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

Cetehra niz !he (. • 4h n .e. 'A .

-ESTERDAN TODA AN T : k-Ro

DFDICATED T(O KEEPINC THE PUL'OD INFORMED
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Mr. Alvin Moore(Sop Eu ,k Dewhmm Cret, Iz.

7512 miTU e
jacksowifl Forid 2U

RE: M 3771

Dem Mr. Mm:

On May 6, 1993, lb Federal Elbemi CoV-f mfeid O W ip E"aioic
DeelpmiM Cemr, Inc. of a ce admt iImof certina ecum owf the Fedeal
Electio Actof 1971, n PmndL

O Jue 69, 199 6, lb C o fomd, oan a Weis dl inua io lMa mliu
mid the Coimi 's disomrepem doolte ism mumn - Om Skip Earnic

Developma Cewer, Inc. vidOlW 2 U.S.C. I 441b(a). Acudqyte Cmink t
file i this n .

The cn provGi" 2 U.S.C. I 437&.XI2) no loW aply md ,U. matr
is now pd,li. In addhio ,a , di oeanplw file mm be plmd an l pdk ,word witin
30 daMys, is could occu a my siM U follwt cud~cim oflb Comi s o IfyoU
wish w mwi my hcaua or lql noth f tppma lb pic ecor, p do s soo
as . While lb file my be picd on th pubic rcord before receiving ym ldoml
rmnerials, ay pri submiso will be a ded io l public eOr qm receip.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

B Y:
Kim Bright-Coleman
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

PMflK Ti:E1 V) 1kif PI%C THF PUIILIC IF)RMED
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S FEDEAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH~aGIMne, D.C. 1

AMif, low

Mendb O(Castie DBMs
0O0hl S* Th
3109 Rivr Dead Ow, D-102
I , Meua 2M'24

RE: MUR 3771

On May 6, 1993, die Fedeul Electkx Comiso noMtifed Friends of Coribm Drow
("Conmiwe) mad ym, a 1 mwuer, of a coIaia i vido1io of PCem u cdo of The
Federal ettion Ca in Act of 1971, as memded.

On June 6, 1996, The C io found, on the basis of the infcmuis m SAiN
ad nd diselo e pof, the ftas no rm o believethe 'Ccmm violabd
2 U.S.C. i 441(f) or 441b(a). Aordingly, the u u dosed its file a s er.

The Co at 2 U.S.C. I 437gsaX1 2) no Mr an ,d Us Maw
is now In ados, d bavgIM the cospMo file m be pim on tePublic am wihn
30 days, ds could Go= a my dme foIlNOW I c fion of die Coiim's vote. If you
wish to sAb any famml or legal matials to oppew on the public record, pleas d so as soon
a possible. While Ut file my be plaed on the public r d befor rciin yw A

materials, aMy pen'is*1bl submissions will be added to the public record upon rec6p

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
Gemeral Counsel

BY: 1
B: im Bright-Coleman
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

General Counsel's Report

cc: Comne Brown
(e4ehriting 'he ( (o-rI1.&,ro - 2A Vi

'NFSJIFF)AN, TC)L)A, AND TOCiORR()VN
fMUDI ATED To KEEPING, THE PL. BUIC INFORMED
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